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RE: 150521 2BE-GEO1015 Renewal

1 message

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunawt.ca> Fri, May 22, 2015 at 7:51 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: NWB Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>, "info@nirb.ca" <info@nirb.ca>

Good morning,

RE: RE: 150521 2BE-GEO1015 Renewal

Thank you for your Email.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the attached documents and has determined that the
project proposal as described is located outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plans currently
administered by the NPC.

No further review is required by the NPC at this time.

Please ensure that any change in scope of the proposed project is forwarded to the NPC so as a determination can
be made as to whether a conformity review is required.

The Impact Review Board has been copied for their information.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Mutna,

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: May-21-154:10 PM
To: Brian Aglukark
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Cc: NWB Sean Joseph
Subject: 150521 2BE-GEO1015 Renewal

Good afternoon Brian, on March 11, 2015, the attached file was forwarded to NPC for conformity. To date no conformity
has been received.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu- &c* >c b

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis
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